2 November 1831.
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The Jewish Hnip;l.t.nl of Brooklyn
BROCKLYN, ’
.H ITI ‘ U|E| ﬁ..

Dear Sir:
I & much obliged for your letter of 1% Octocber and
for the very intersting reprints which you have sent ma.
I am sending a group of papers on X" of which

*The conditions under whioh X measures the discrepancy
betwesn observation and hy,othesia"

is the moat complete theoretically.

In respect of the problem of the frequencies of homo-
zygoetes and heterczygotes in a population breeding at random,
it may be worth noting that the Maximum Likelihood estimate
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instead of 1l;“v"'J5“'*éjtu measure the fitness of the

hrp&hunin.

Yours sincerely,

R AF



